Renee Krause

From: Lost Things <logtthingsdesign go.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:11 PM

To: Renee Krause S

Subject: Park & Recreation Areas Uniform Signage Project

Attachments: JackGistPark jpg: JeffreyPark.jpg; QuoteForm-LostThingsDesigns.pdf, BayviewPark jpg;

louieslagoon.jpg; LostThingsDesigns-P&RAreaUniformSignageProject pdf

Renee,

I've attached Lost Things Designs proposal for the Parks & Recreation Areas Uniform
Signage Project. There should be 4 images, and two .pdf documents attached. Please
let me know that you received this email and if you need any additional info.

Thanks for considering us for this project.

Tracy Early

Lost Things Designs

907-299-8800
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Specializing in reclaimed v00d signs & home decor

609 Wadd

cll St

Homer. AK 99603
Phone: 907-299-8800: 208-874-2854
Email: lostthingsdesigns@yahoo.comn
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Parks & Recreation Areas Uniform Signage Project
At Renee Krause
City ol Homer

Public Arts Committee and Parks & Recreation Advisory Commission

72
T ywecder

Date

12-19-2015

Quantity Item Description Unit Price  Total
*Custom . . R ; .. L . .
| Si Uellery Park Sign on Ben Walters. size 37 wide by 27 high S 380 S380
ignage =
*Custom . . . ) . - N
| - Bayview Park Sign on Main Street, size 37 wide by 27 high $380 S380
Signage
*Cuosfom .. e . Cys
| Signage Louie’s Lagoon on Homer Spit. size 37 wide by 2" high S380 S380
*Custom . . . .. e
] S Jack Gist Park on Adams Drive, size 5% wide by 4° high S1000 S1000
tgnage =
3 Instadiation **Installed by Beachy Construction S 360 S1800
*All signs will be made out af reclaimed wood. Wood type to be determined
based on availability at time of constriction.
All signs should be resealed periodically to protect against weathering.
**Installed sonotube posts in ground o depth of 47 utilizing BigFoo
anti-heaving system.
Brackuet 4”547 hrown treated post 10 sononibe.
Insiall posts to desired sign height.
Seccure sign 10 posts using lag-style screws.
initta o 183940.00

Dtlisse Srtil

53940.00
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City of Homer
Public Arts Committee and Parks & Recreation Advisory Commission
“Parks & Recreation Areas Uniform Signage Project”
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